



palmer huang
freelance designer, boston

CONTACT INFO

Palmer Huang

617.840.7993

palmer@palmerh.com

STRENGTH

I am a multi-disciplined designer with a solid background in both print and web design. Having worked in a marketing environment has better defined my role as the visual problem solver. I am able to carry my creative solutions across a variety of media—print design, web design and developing, and digital photography. My increasing knowledge of web developing allows me to better work with other senior web developers, thus, diminishing the gap that often exists between designers and developers.

ONLINE PORTFOLIO

www.palmerh.com

EDUCATION

BA in Graphic Design

Boston University

EXPERIENCE

Graphic/Web Designer (present)

Palomar Medical Technologies, Inc.

82 Cambridge Street

Burlington MA 01803

Lead Designer (2006-2007)

SCENE Boston Magazine

256 Hanover Street Suite 7

Boston MA 02113

Junior Designer (2003-2006)

Cuffy's Of Cape Cod

721 Rt. 28, South Dennis MA 02670

Web Store/E-commerce Manager

Assistant Inventory Controller

Cuffy's Of Cape Cod, 721 Rt. 28

South Dennis MA 02670

EXHIBITIONS

2006 Boston University

PRC Photography Student Exhibition

2005-2006 Boston University

Undergraduate Student Exhibition

Graphic Design

BUAL Tremont Show

Selected Student from BU

Art Exhibition, Photography

18 Tremont Street, Boston

DIGITAL SKILLS

- *proficient in* -

Adobe Photoshop CS3

Adobe Dreamweaver CS3 (CSS)

Adobe Illustrator CS3

Adobe InDesign CS3

Digital Photography

- *familiar with* -

Adobe Flash CS3

QuarkXpress 7.0

Coldfusion

PHP, Javascript, XML

OTHER KNOWLEDGE

SEO

MAC/PC Proficiency

PC Hardware/Software Installation

Marketing Campaign

Color Management

Digital Archiving